
December 12, 1995 

Joel M. Rudell, Esq. 
Kavanagh Peters Powell & Osnato 
415 Madison Ave. 
New York, NY 10017 

Re: Revillon, Inc.; FTC File No. 9423062 

Dear Mr. Rudell: 

The Commission has conducted an investigation involving 
Revillon's possible violation of the Fur Products Labeling Act, 
15 U.S.C. § 69. 

Upon further review of this matter, it now appears that no 
further action is warranted by the Commission at this time. 
Accordingly, the investigation has been closed. This action is 
not to be construed as a determination that a violation may not 
have occurred, just as the pendency of an investigation should 
not be construed as a determination that a violation has 
occurred. The Commission reserves the right to take such further 
action as the public interest may require. 

cc: Barry Cutler 

Sincerely, 

Elaine Kolish 
Acting Associate Director 
Division of Enforcement 


